TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
August 7, 2019

TO: Mayor and Town Council

FROM:  Hannah Politzer, Deputy Town Clerk &€

SUBJECT: Appoint Councilmember Ackerman as the Fairfax alternate to the TAM board to replace
Vice-Mayor Goddard

RECOMMENDATION

Appoint Councilmember Ackerman as the Town of Fairfax alternate to serve on the TAM board.

DISCUSSION

Vice-Mayor Goddard requested this item be added to the agenda for the Council’s consideration. She
currently serves as the Council’s alternate representative to the TAM (Transportation Authority of
Marin) Board. Vice-Mayor Goddard indicates that her recent employment with MCBC (Marin County
Bicycle Coalition) may create a potential conflict of interest with her role on the Board. As a result,
she believes it would be prudent for her to step down from her role as the Town’s alternate to the
TAM Board. Councilmember Ackerman has expressed an interest in serving as the alternate to TAM.

ATTACHMENT
None
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